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Mr Paul Simonsson

Director of Intelligence and Investigations
Australian Sports Anti-Doping Authority
6/5 Tennant Street, Fyshwick, ACT 2609
Paul.Simmonsson@asada.gov.au

Dear ?)ﬂu/( [

I refer to your correspondence dated 26 June 2013 requesting the Australian Federal
Police (AFP) conduct an investigation into the unauthorised disclosure of
Commonwealth information, namely a transcript of an interview between the
Australian Sports Anti-Doping Authority (ASADA) and

The AFP has undertaken a thorough investigation of this matter which did not identify
evidence to support the allegation that—was in
possession or had knowledge of the interview transcript. The investigation identified
that it is Iikelydource of information was the Cronulla Sharks
commissioned report known as the Kavanagh Report. This report is not

Commonwealth information therefore its disclosure to a journalist is not a matter for
the AFP.

Should you wish to discuss this matter further, please contact Federal Agent
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Thank you for referring this matter to the AFP.
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Yours sincerely,

Ian McCartney
Performing the duties of
National Manager Crime Operations
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